

Stormwater Advisory Committee
Meeting Minutes
10/5/21

In Attendance:

- Cassidy Lord
- Jamie Hill
- Katie Hill
- Ed Lane
- Todd Stevenson
- Stephen Bailey
- Cecile Riker
- Nancy Cerrato

Approval of September meeting minutes

- Ed Lane motions to approve
- Cassidy Lord seconds
- The motion is approved

Change agenda to have discussion after staff report and approve revised agenda

- Ed Lane motions to approve
- Jamie Hill seconds
- The motion is approved

Public Comments:

- No public comments have been made at this time

Staff Reports

- A link has been shared for a presentation regarding live-stream replacement needs for a proposed TSPLOST project
- Capital Considerations
 - There are over 400 live-stream pipes in ACC, most of which have not been
 - Current need for live-stream replacements: \$25,000,000±
 - This is an estimate
 - Labor shortages: Streets and drainage staff is down by 40%
 - Contracting work out is more expensive than doing it in house
 - Supply chain issues have increased price and decreased product availability
 - Solutions
 - TSPPOST: Hopefully ~\$13,000,000
 - Stormwater Enterprise Fund used on an emergency basis
 - Reduce cost
 - Pipe-resizing
 - Look at downstream impacts

- Keep construction projects in-house
 - Use infrastructure with greater life-expectancy
- Priorities for the program have been limited as funding for emergency pipe replacement projects has increased
- Normal Stormwater Maintenance Projects
 - Maintain roadside ditches in county right-of-way
 - Using vacuum truck to clear out inlets and pipes
- We will look at PW-002 more closely at next month's meeting

Discussion

- More clarity is needed around PW-002 to help residents understand who is eligible for a DIA
- Potential options to take the place of DIAs
 - Rock program
 - Driveway pipe cleaning
 - Include zone of influence in level of service

Next meeting: November 3rd at 12pm